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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 

 El Paso, Texas 79901  

 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  September 29, 2010 

  

Subject: Bid 10-069, Concrete Slab, Electric, Gas for the Incinerator 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced bid; 

below are the responses to the following questions: 

 

1. Is there any fire protection (sprinkler system) required for the building? 

Answer- No 

 

2. Will the contractor be required to provide and install a new water         

heater for the building? 

Answer-Yes 

 

3. If the propane option is chosen, who will be responsible for paying the 

tank connection, rent, and fills? 

Answer- 

A vendor will be contracted by the county 

If propane is used, a vaporizer will be needed in addition to tank 

 

4. What type of roof is required? Is it metal, wood, bar joists, deck, etc? If 

possible provide details on required roof 

Answer-To match what the existing building has in place 

 

5. Is any type of insulation required for walls or roof? 

Answer-No 

 

6. What is the desired strength for the concrete slab for the incinerator? 

Answer- 

As permit requires.  Note: The incinerator wil not exceed 30 ppsi 

pressure on pad 

 

7. What type of foundation is required for the new office?   

Answer-Concrete, as required by permit 

 


